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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: June 28, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Chris Flores 
 
SUBJECT: Introduce/Waive further reading of an ordinance amending Section A-II 42.9.1 

of Article 42 of Chapter II of the Nevada County Administrative Code regarding 

the creation and composition of the Agricultural Advisory Commission and 

ratifying the revised bylaws of the Nevada County Agricultural Advisory 

Commission. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Introduce the proposed Ordinance and ratify the revised Bylaws of the 

Nevada County Agricultural Advisory Commission. 

 

FUNDING: N/A 

 

BACKGROUND: 
At the May 25, 2016 regularly scheduled meeting of the Agricultural Advisory Commission 

(AAC), the Commission voted to approve changes to their Bylaws regarding responsibilities and 

duties, creation and composition of the AAC, meeting frequency, and communication.  All 

approved changes are reflected in the track-changed version of the accompanying AAC Bylaws 

document. The changes to the Creation and Composition of the AAC are reflected in the 

accompanying Ordinance. 

 

Item Initiated by: Daniel Chatigny 

 

Approved by: Chris Flores 
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